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Commonwealth Edison Company    
Real Estate and Facilities 
3 Lincoln Center – 4th Floor 
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181 
 
 
April 19, 2016 
 
Travis M. Parry, PE, CFM, CMS4S 
Senior Water Resources Engineer 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 
9575 W. Higgins Road, Suite 600  Rosemont, IL 60018 
Phone:  (847) 823-0500  Fax:  (847) 318-9793 
E-Mail:  tparry@cbbel.com 
 
 
Subject: Binford Drive Flooding and Stormwater Improvement Project Orland Park, Cook County IL 
 
 

Dear Mr. Parry: 

 The one-time fee for the easement will be $30,000.00. Please note the easement will be with the Village 
of Orland Park. Thank you. 
  
If you have any questions, concerns or have anything that you would like to discuss with me, I can be 
reached at 630-437-2215 or you can e-mail me at John.Mishevski@ ComEd.com.  Please know that we 
value you as a customer, and appreciate your continued interest in an easement from us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
John Mishevski 
Senior Real Estate Representative 
Commonwealth Edison Company 
Real Estate & Facilities   
 
 
   


